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Saager-ﬂosenthal, vy

v

From: Wadium, Mark

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2000 2:41 PM
To: Sager-Rosenthal, Ivy

Subject: AB-916 amendment to the Sub

Ivy

| call back with the LRB# ASAP.

#1 change to a max of $20,000,000 million cap

2 not allawing the ability to tap.into the statuat reserve
b glhe abilty to tap. \*//OW/\K

Mark Wadium

Office of Representative Frank Lasee
State Capitol Room 7 North

P.O. Box 8952

Madison, WI 53708-8952

(608) 266-9871



State af Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBs0465/2

%vlj&cmhzhmh

ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 916

d 20.435 (4)/(bt) of the statutes; relating fto: authorizing the

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION/I/2.435 (4) (be) of the statutes féa}}ected by 1929 Wlscon51 nlAct 9

XN\ 0N\ dm

all th ounts/in'the schedulg fort ebadg ealth care

isiame d {0 rea
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A\Bie \
\\(\KL‘}) program for low—-inco‘5 e families-u hder s. 49.665.
m
\ “ SrcTION 2/ Nonstatutory provisions.
11 (1) BADGER CARE HEALTH CARE SUPPLEMENT. From the appropriation account

. 12 under section 20.865 (4) (a) of the statutes, the joint committee on finance may
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ECTION 2

supplement the appropriation to the department of health and family services under

section 20.435 (4) (be) of the statutes to increase tu/nding for the badger care health

care program. Notwithstanding section 13.101(3) (a) of the statutes, the commit tee

is not required to find that an emergency exists.

iccou yiunder settion 20.865 (4) (a) of the gtatutes, thq joi

¢ on finince may supplé xﬁent the appropriatiop to the depirtmen{ of Rea.

and fa ;.. y servi Y under secfion 20.435 (4) (hm) of the statutes to ingredse fundi
i 7 \ 7 - <

SECTION :}' Appropriation changes.

(1) BADGER CARE SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING. Inthescheduleundersection20.005

MERIEAL  ASSISTANCE™ PROGRAM OUTREACH SUPPLEMENT. From the

(3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the joint committee on finance under

section 20.865 (4) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 1999, the dollar amount
20 o000

committee on/finance under section 20.865 (#’{) (a) of the statutes, as affected by t
acts of 1999, the dollar amount is increaséd by $490,235 for fiscal year 1999-200

to \supplement the appropriation under gsection 20.435 (4) (bm) of tl}‘e statutes] fc

medical assistance outrea kprograms.

(3) 7/IEDI CALASSI STAN CE{ATES FOR CERTAIN CHILDREN\AND PREGNANT WOMEN.| I

the schedule under section 20°005 (8) of the statutes for the appropriation t§ th
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT, [

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBSO46$§,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 916

W

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 12: delete that line.
v/
3 2. Page 2, line 1: delete lines 1 to 24.
\ _ _ Vv
4 YJG‘ oy LT ?Z?jlme 1: delete lines 1 to 6 and substitute:
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7 (END)



